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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 5:05 PM
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Cc: 'jamesbruc@aol.com'
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case 21032 / 21033 / 21034 Centennial Resources Production, LLC
Attachments: Case No. 21034 Revised Checklist Centennial Mozzarella #702H.pdf; Case No. 21033 Revised 

Checklist Centennial Mozzarella #703H.pdf; Case No. 21032 Revised Checklist Centennial Mozzarella 
#603H.pdf

John,  
 
Attached are Checklists with the changes requested below.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Kaitlyn   
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 2:04 PM 
To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com> 
Cc: 'jamesbruc@aol.com' <jamesbruc@aol.com> 
Subject: Case 21032 / 21033 / 21034 Centennial Resources Production, LLC 
 

External Email 
 

 
Kaitlyn, 
 
I am currently reviewing the above mentioned cases, if you could mend the following issues I can continue reviewing 
these cases. 
 

1) Add ConocoPhillips Company to all Checklist under “Entries of Appearances” 
2) Add the numerical value of the Drilling and Production Supervision Monthly rates to all checklists 
 

 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 






















